
HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

2017 Regular Session

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Health and Welfare to Original House Bill
No. 341 by Representative Dustin Miller

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1**2** On page 1, line 3, after "1950," and before "R.S. 28:1," insert "the heading of Chapter 1of
3 Title 28 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950,"**4** AMENDMENT NO. 2**5** On page 1, at the beginning of line 4, insert "and"**6** AMENDMENT NO. 3**7** On page 1, at the end of line 5, change "(3), and" to "and (3) through"**8** AMENDMENT NO. 4**9** On page 1, at the beginning of line 15, change "(D)(1)(introductory paragraph), (a), and (3),"
10 to "(D)(1)(introductory paragraph) and (a) and (3),"**11** AMENDMENT NO. 5**12** On page 1, line 16, delete "59(C)" and insert in lieu thereof "59(A), (C),"**13** AMENDMENT NO. 6**14** On page 2, line 1, delete "97 through 145," and insert in lieu thereof "97 through 100, 101
15 through 145,"**16** AMENDMENT NO. 7**17** On page 2, line 15, after "259(C)(10)" and before the comma "," insert "and (16)"**18** AMENDMENT NO. 8**19** On page 2, line 18, after "95," and before "182," insert "100.1,"**20** AMENDMENT NO. 9**21** On page 3, line 23, after "1950," and before "R.S." insert "the heading of Chapter 1of Title
22 28 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950,"**23** AMENDMENT NO. 10**24** On page 3, line 24, after "(29)," and before "(32)(a)" insert "and"**25** AMENDMENT NO. 11**26** On page 3, line 26, delete "(3), and (5)," and insert in lieu thereof "and (3) through (5),"**27** AMENDMENT NO. 12**28** On page 4, line 5, delete "(D)(1)(introductory paragraph), (a), and (3)," and insert in lieu
29 thereof "(D)(1)(introductory paragraph) and (a) and (3),"

1 AMENDMENT NO. 13

2 On page 4, at the beginning of line 7, change "59(C)" to "59(A), (C),"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 14

4 On page 4, line 9, delete "97 through 145," and insert in lieu thereof "97 through 100, 101
5 through 145,"

6 AMENDMENT NO. 15

7 On page 6, delete line 1 in its entirety and insert in lieu thereof the following:

8 "persons with mental ~~disabilities~~ illness or substance-related or addictive disorders
9 and for"

10 AMENDMENT NO. 16

11 On page 7, at the end of line 14, after "patient" and before the period "." insert "or client"

12 AMENDMENT NO. 17

13 On page 7, delete lines 25 through 27 in their entirety and insert in lieu thereof the following:

14 ~~(iv)~~ Public or private nursing homes.

15 ~~(v)~~ (iv) Public or private general hospitals.

16 ~~(vi)~~ (v) Public or private ~~mental~~ psychiatric hospitals."

17 AMENDMENT NO. 18

18 On page 8, at the beginning of line 2, change "(v)" to "(iv)"

19 AMENDMENT NO. 19

20 On page 8, line 3, delete "Patients"

21 AMENDMENT NO. 20

22 On page 8, at the beginning of line 5, insert "Clients"

23 AMENDMENT NO. 21

24 On page 8, delete lines 13 through 18 in their entirety and insert in lieu thereof the following:

25 "However, in the case of any involuntary hospitalization as a result of such
26 emergency certificate for ~~substance abuse~~ a substance-related or addictive disorder
27 or in the case of any judicial commitment as the result of ~~substance abuse~~ a
28 substance-related or addictive disorder, such commitment or hospitalization may be
29 made to any of the above facilities, except forensic facilities, provided that such
30 facility has a ~~substance abuse in-patient~~ a substance-related or addictive disorder
31 inpatient operation maintained separate and apart from any mental health in-patient
32 operation at such facility."

33 AMENDMENT NO. 22

34 On page 9, line 7, delete "or misdemeanor"

1 AMENDMENT NO. 23

2 On page 12, delete line 5 and insert the following:

3 "(4) Implementation of a system of reimbursement by the Medical
 4 Assistance Program to private hospitals and to state hospitals for covered Medicaid
 5 services that, to the extent possible, allocates funding in the areas of the state based
 6 on needs, population, and acuity level as determined by the ~~Louisiana Department~~
 7 ~~of Health~~ department. The ~~above-mentioned~~ system of reimbursement provided for
 8 in this Paragraph may be subject to approval by the Centers for Medicare and
 9 Medicaid Services."

10 AMENDMENT NO. 2411 On page 13, at the end of line 16, insert "OR CLIENTS"12 AMENDMENT NO. 2513 On page 14, line 19, delete "governmental" and insert in lieu thereof "governing"14 AMENDMENT NO. 26

15 On page 16, at the end of line 22, delete "or"

16 AMENDMENT NO. 27

17 On page 16, at the beginning of line 23, delete "misdemeanor"

18 AMENDMENT NO. 2819 On page 17, line 29, after "Department of" and before "Corrections" insert "Public Safety
20 and"21 AMENDMENT NO. 2922 On page 19, at the beginning of line 19, delete "health care" and insert "healthcare"23 AMENDMENT NO. 30

24 On page 19, line 23, after "certified" and before "or registered" insert a comma ","

25 AMENDMENT NO. 3126 On page 19, line 25, after "medical psychologist" and before "or psychiatric" insert a comma
27 ", "28 AMENDMENT NO. 3229 On page 20, line 28, delete "provision" and insert "provisions"30 AMENDMENT NO. 3331 On page 25, at the end of line 9, delete "health care" and insert "healthcare"32 AMENDMENT NO. 3433 On page 27, line 5, delete "health care" and insert "healthcare"

1 AMENDMENT NO. 35

2 On page 28, line 21, delete "that" and insert "who"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 36

4 On page 29, line 6, delete "hospital or"

5 AMENDMENT NO. 37

6 On page 29, line 9, delete "hospital or"

7 AMENDMENT NO. 38

8 On page 29, at the beginning of line 23, change "facility listed in Paragraph (1) of this
9 Subsection" to "treatment facility"

10 AMENDMENT NO. 39

11 On page 29, at the end of line 26, delete "any of the above facilities" and insert "a treatment
12 facility"

13 AMENDMENT NO. 40

14 On page 29, at the beginning of line 27, delete "become" and insert "becomes"

15 AMENDMENT NO. 41

16 On page 30, line 1, delete "cannot" and insert "shall not"

17 AMENDMENT NO. 42

18 On page 30, at the beginning of line 2, delete "subjected" and insert "subject"

19 AMENDMENT NO. 43

20 On page 30, line 22, after "psychologist" and before "or assigned" insert a comma ","

21 AMENDMENT NO. 44

22 On page 32, line 26, delete "court appointed" and insert "court-appointed"

23 AMENDMENT NO. 45

24 On page 32, line 28, delete "court appointed" and insert "court-appointed"

25 AMENDMENT NO. 46

26 On page 34, line 3, delete "center" and insert "facility"

27 AMENDMENT NO. 47

28 On page 35, line 10, delete "that" and insert "who"

29 AMENDMENT NO. 48

30 On page 36, line 2, delete "that" and insert "who"

1 AMENDMENT NO. 49

2 On page 36, line 9, after "provider" and before "the date" insert a comma ","

3 AMENDMENT NO. 50

4 On page 38, line 4, after "director" and before "may" insert "or administrator"

5 AMENDMENT NO. 51

6 On page 39, between lines 11 and 12, insert the following:

7 "A. Any person acquitted of a crime ~~or misdemeanor~~ by reason of insanity
8 or mental defect may be committed to the proper institution in accordance with Code
9 of Criminal Procedure Arts. 654 et seq."

10 AMENDMENT NO. 52

11 On page 39, line 19, delete "hospitals or"

12 AMENDMENT NO. 53

13 On page 41, line 21, after "nurse practitioner" and before "or" insert a comma ","

14 AMENDMENT NO. 54

15 On page 41, line 26, after "social worker" and before "and" insert a comma ","

16 AMENDMENT NO. 55

17 On page 41, line 27, after "nurse practitioner" and before "or" insert a comma ","

18 AMENDMENT NO. 56

19 On page 45, at the end of line 2, change "department" to "administrator"

20 AMENDMENT NO. 57

21 On page 45, line 13, delete the comma ","

22 AMENDMENT NO. 58

23 On page 46, line 13, delete "or misdemeanor"

24 AMENDMENT NO. 59

25 On page 47, line 1, delete "patient" and insert "client"

26 AMENDMENT NO. 60

27 On page 47, line 15, after "team" insert a period "." and delete the remainder of the line

28 AMENDMENT NO. 61

29 On page 47, delete line 16

30 AMENDMENT NO. 62

31 On page 47, line 18, delete "or misdemeanor"

1 AMENDMENT NO. 63

2 On page 49, line 9, after "confined" and before "or committed" insert a comma ",."

3 AMENDMENT NO. 64

4 On page 49, line 18, delete "patients" and insert "clients"

5 AMENDMENT NO. 65

6 On page 49, at the end of line 19, change "Article 648(B)." to "Articles 648 or 654."

7 AMENDMENT NO. 66

8 On page 50, delete lines 4 through 24 in their entirety

9 AMENDMENT NO. 67

10 On page 50, line 29, delete "patients" and insert "clients"

11 AMENDMENT NO. 68

12 On page 51, line 18, delete "county" and insert "country"

13 AMENDMENT NO. 69

14 On page 52, line 28, delete "the apprehension" and insert in lieu thereof "apprehending"

15 AMENDMENT NO. 70

16 On page 53, at the beginning of line 17, after "commitment" and before "for all" delete the
17 comma ","

18 AMENDMENT NO. 71

19 On page 53, line 21, after "all" and before "costs" delete "the"

20 AMENDMENT NO. 72

21 On page 58, line 11, delete "patient" and insert "client"

22 AMENDMENT NO. 73

23 On page 58, line 14, delete "patient" and insert "client"

24 AMENDMENT NO. 74

25 On page 59, line 13, delete "state owned" and insert "state-owned"

26 AMENDMENT NO. 75

27 On page 60, line 23, after "provide" and before "the individual" insert "to"

28 AMENDMENT NO. 76

29 On page 63, at the end of line 22, change the comma "," to a period "."

